From: Carol Alle

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:46:28 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Carol Alle

San Diego, 92130



From: Andrew Barnes

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:39:57 PM

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

Andrew Barnes

San Diego, 92130



From: Rina Bessudo

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:29:44 PM

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

Rina Bessudo

San Diego, 92130



From: Moosong Beste

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:35:37 PM

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
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Moosong Beste

San Diego, 92130



From:

To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd
Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo, Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: I support One Paseo. Please allow the voters to decide!

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 4:42:25 PM

Dear Council Members,

As a supporter of the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, I am deeply disappointed
that after nearly seven years of careful consideration, this important local investment
in the community will be further delayed by the deceptive tactics of Donahue
Schriber, the well-funded owner of the Del Mar Highlands Town Center. In its
backing of the referendum, Donahue Schriber has conducted a shameful campaign
against this Council's thoughtful, bi-partisan, super-majority approval of One Paseo.
Now that the issue has qualified to come back before you, I urge you to hold firm in
your position of support and allow a public vote on this issue. Rewarding the
opponents’ bullying behavior by overturning your approval will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the voters of San Diego to have the last word.

I appreciate your careful consideration and leadership.

Sincerely,

One Paseo Supporter



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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 4:42:44 PM

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



From: Lee Ann Elwell

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:30:33 PM

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

Lee Ann Elwell

San Diego, 92130



From: Holly Hauser

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:40:00 PM

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

Holly Hauser

San Diego, 92130



From: Ron Heqli

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:46:04 PM

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

Ron Hegli

San Diego, 92130



From: Brenda Hegli

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:45:27 PM

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

Brenda Hegli

San Diego, 92130



From: Roy Hermer

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:30:50 PM

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

Roy Hermer

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:30:55 PM

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:30:58 PM

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:31:01 PM

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



From: DarnelleHopps

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 5:52:51 PM

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

DarnelleHopps

San Diego, 92130



From: Alison Jenks

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:26:26 PM

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

Alison Jenks




From: Christine johnson

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:42:19 PM

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

Christine johnson

san Diego, 92130



From: Andrea Karafilis

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:51:23 PM

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

Andrea Karafilis

San Diego, 92130



From: Jeffrey Kittrelle

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:38:30 PM

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

It's very disappointing that today you chose to continue the hearing until Thursday - this appears to be
a transparent effort to dilute attendance by the thousands of San Diego voters opposed to this project
who made time to attend today. No doubt Kilroy's paid attendees will be there - perhaps they knew
they would not need to attend today?

Do the right thing Councilmembers - San Diego is watching.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and instead
elect to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the June 2016
Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Kittrelle

Jeffrey Kittrelle

San Diego, 92130



From: Linda Kolb

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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:31:26 PM

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

Linda Kolb

Del Mar, 92014



From: Bill Kolb

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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:31:42 PM

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

Bill Kolb

Del Mar, 92014



From: Leeann LoFaso

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:27:13 PM

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

Leeann LoFaso

San Diego, 92130



From: Caroline Long

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:50:59 PM

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

Caroline Lon

San Diego, 92130



From: Maria Luskin

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:33:55 PM

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

Maria Luskin

San Diego, 92130



From: mann.beckie@gmail.com

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 4:22:52 PM

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

Rebecca Mann

ca
One Paseo Supporter



From: Janine Marshall

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:39:09 PM

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

Janine Marshall

San Diego, 92130



From: Kimberly McSherry
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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:12:12 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

Are you kidding me? How gutless can you possibly be? Rescind your approval -- delaying it isn't going
to make us go away. You made a bad decision, fix it.

Sincerely,

Kimberly McSher

san Diego, 92130



From: Max Metz

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:29:27 PM

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

Max Metz

San Diego, 92130



From: Ann Mills

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:42:40 PM

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

Ann Mills

Ann Mills

Solana Beach, 92075



From: Maria Nelson

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:39:22 PM

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

Maria Nelson

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
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 4:30:37 PM

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

Patti Neumann

iuna a 92651
ne Paseo Supporter



From: Suzie Schudson

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:48:06 PM

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

Suzie Schudson

San Diego, 92130



From: Christie Walsh

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:51:46 PM

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

Christie Walsh

San Diego, 92130



From: Julie Wheaton

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:27:14 PM

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

Julie Wheaton

San Diego, 92130-1221



From: Rebecca Mann & William Vealey

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

Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:50:02 PM

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

Rebecca Mann & William Vealey

San Diego, 92130





